UPPER MIFFLIN TOWNSHIP 455 WHISKEY RUN ROAD NEWVILLE, PA 17241 May 9, 2023 Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of Upper Mifflin Township met on Tuesday May 9, 2023 at the Township Building, located at 455 Whiskey Run Road, Newville, PA 17241. Kingsley Blasco called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Present: Heidi Clevenger, Heather Mitten, Kingsley Blasco, Valerie Mowery

Visitors: Larry Singer, Harold Snyder, Dan Lehman, Jeremy & Julie Boothe.

Approval of Minutes: Heidi motioned to approve the April 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes; Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Treasurer's Report: Heidi motioned to approve the April 11, 2023, Treasurer's Report, Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Visitors: Larry Singer announced that there were 29 total fire calls and none of the were in Upper Mifflin the last month he also stated that the 1st. Saturday Flea Market has begun. Larry had also asked if anyone showed any interest in a bulk clean-up for the Township like North Newton did. Larry provided information to the Township so Valerie could get some information on how North Newton did theirs.

Dan Lehman from Co. 47 gave his report, and he stated that there were 7 calls in the township, 4 were fire and 3 Ems calls. Dan said the Super raffle is going to be held June 25 at Eagles picnic grounds and that there were still tickets available. He also wanted to know if anyone would be interested in CPR training. The Board would like to make the training available and inquired about date that would be available for the training. Dan would like someone to give a presentation on the proposal for a paid driver at the firehouse. The Board said someone could do it at the next month's meeting.

Correspondence: Kingsley looked through the correspondence and made mention of what was important.

Gym: Heather had nothing new to report.

Old Business: Flood Plain Ordinance – Kingsley had a zoom meeting with Leslie Rhoades from FEMA and Bob Shively to gather some more information on the ordinance. He feels he would like the least amount of restrictions in it that is possible. He also said we would have to adopt it or the residence could not get flood insurance on their property. He also made mention that the flood plain areas are getting smaller. The Ordinance was tabled until he can get more information on it and speak to a congressman.

•

New Business: Kingsley would like to make another payment to Recon and call Rick Levan to get a change order for the berms on Gameland Road.

Solicitor's Report – no Solicitor present

Road Master: Kingsley stated that there has been numerous of road sign being stolen and signs being run over. Harold called the police to file a report and they are going to have more of a presence in the Township.

Permit Report: There were 5 new Land Use applications, 6 new LUP issued, and 1Septic Permit issued in the last month. There was 1 Building permit issued and 4 Certificates of Occupancy issued also 1 new address assignment.

Bob Shively: Bob gave his report and will email it to Valerie and she will insert it in the minute book when she receives it.

Approval of Bills: Heidi motioned to approve the bills for payment, Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Approval of Additional Monthly Expenditures for Payment: Heidi motioned; Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Adjournment: Kingsley motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:25 pm, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Secretary,

Valerie J. Mowery

.